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From: Mariet Ostos [mariet.ostos@danielahart.com]
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 9:15 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Address Change
Flarida Profit Corporation
MPR TAX & ACCOUNTING SERVICES, INC
Filing Information
Document Number P1000008 1 387
FEVEIN Number NONE

Date Filed /052010
State .
Status ACTIVIE

Elfective Date 0572010

Please change the mailing address to:
1450 AIRPORT RD

Ste B

NAPLES FL 34104

Thanks

Mariet Ostos

Area Developer

Marier. OstosnDanielAhart.com

(770) 873-4789
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Danicl Ahart Tax Service

Experts In: Income Tax, Accounting, Payroll, QuickBooks. 1099°s
wovw DantelAhart com

Join us on Facebook
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CIRCULAR 230 DISCILOSURE .
To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we are required to inform you that
any U.S. federal 1ax advice contained in this communication (including attachments) is not

intended ar written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of 1) avoiding penalties under

the Internal Revenue Code or 2} promoting, marketing, or regommending to another party any
transaction or matter addressed herein,

WARNING - The information contained in this message may be priviteged and confidential and
profected from disclosure. [1'the reader of this messages is not the intended recipient, or an
employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notitied that any dissemination. distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. 1 you have received this communication in error, please notifly us immediately by
replying 1o this message and deleting it from your computer,
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